Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 6:58 PM
To: SUR

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: SML3588J/ OD / 1394650537SG

Hi,

Kindly advise why this Q8 model labour and spray painting has been awarded $800 per day and $800 per panel
instead of the $600 usually given?
As | know our contract agreement is at $500 and $550 respectively.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



